Dear Sir: : N

.
Those of us who have experlence Q§§b-the Russian
—ethod would like to cz2ll your atention to an over-
tone of thesOswald case not noted in television ]

accounts of the events of these past several days. {

That overtone 1s as follows: Mrs. Oswald was apnarently
allowed to leave Russla with her husband. This fact
alone implies a connaction between Mrs. Oswald and
Russian authorities. In your investigation of this case, _
please at least consider this possibility. ‘ @
|
The initial way to det-rmine if there 1is a connection é
petween Mrs. Oswald and the Russian authorities is to g
find out how she left Russiam, and how she entered the %
United States. There is also the possibility oI a connectic\
betwacn her and Mr. Ruby, althouzh this is sheer specu-

1atione I

Thank you for your xind attentione
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Tery truly yours,
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